From: ANMF Nepal

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 12:22 AM

To: Bhupesh Khadka MD

Cc: Binod Khadka; bishnu sapkota; Bhupendra Basnet ; Kalpana Shrestha; Julia Shepardson; Santosh
Sapkota

Subject: Meeting update from ANMF-Nepal for Corona relief fund

Dear Sir,
Hope you are doing well!

ANMF-Nepal had a discussion regarding the upcoming projects relating to the corona relief fund

¢ SanoPaila for Human resources for the Isolation center (3 months): This is a great initiative to
provide service to the Corona positive patients in Birgunj. ANMF-Nepal members supported
this project. (Agreed to support $8,334)

¢ Telemedicine setup for Ask Foundation: ANMF-Nepal has a few concerns for this project and a
few questions we would like Ask foundation to answer. Why are they taking per patient
charge? If they already have setup why are they taking setup charge? Are they following the
guideline setup by the Nepal government for Telemedicine? On the funding part collaboration
with Ask foundation by, ANMF contributing 70% and Ask foundation contributing 30% for the
project? (Agreed to support $4,200)

¢ 2 PAPR for BPKIHS: As ANMF had bought 12 PAPR and distributed 2 each PAPR in Nepalgunj,
Birgunj, Biratnagar, Teaching Hospital, Bir Hospital and in Patan Hospital. BPKIHS has also
requested us for 2 PAPR. ANMF-Nepal members agree to provide 2 PAPR to BPKIHS.(Agreed
to support $1,700)

e National innovation center (NIC): As we know the great progress NIC has been making but as
ANMF funds NIC we must at least request for a report from NIC on how the funds are being
spent which will also be easier for the audit for ANMF-Nepal. (Agreed to support $4,200)

¢ "Monitoring and Management of children and Pregnant/Postpartum Mothers at risk of Covid-
19 in Nepal": ANMF had already agreed to support 3 lakh for this great project which has
been initiated by Dr. Sangita and Dr. Bhagwan. As this project is making further progress
ANMPF-Nepal has agreed for the additional financial support. (Agreed to support $5,850)

Here are the things that were discussed and have been presented in front of you. The total for all these
projects add up to $24,284 and ANMF-Nepal would like to request an additional $15,000 for an
emergency corona fund so that ANMF can act up on any emergencies. So, we request ANMF-US for a
total budget of $39,284. (All the above $1=Rs 120)

Thank you so much!

Respectfully,
Bikrant Rana



